FILED 5/26/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 03384-2023
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 26, 2023

TO: Adam Teitzman, Office of the Commission Clerk

FROM: Shelby Nave, Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 74/ _
Jeff Bates, Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis
Jacob Imig, Office of the General Counsel A4

RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 20230049-TP.

On April 5, 2023, BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T
Southeast filed a request for approval of structure access agreement with Accelecom GA LLC.
Structure access agreements are not required to be filed with the Florida Public Service
Commission; thus this filing was erroneously opened. There are no pending issues that need to
be addressed by the Commission so staff requests this docket be administratively closed,
pursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d.(1) of the Administrative Procedures Manual.





